
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent April 20, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal 

Yes! 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 20, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal

Chelsea can you lead on this one as well? 

Many thanks!  
A. 

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 20, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Subject: FW: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: April 20, 2020 12:15 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>  
Subject: Fw: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal

From: Gavin Taylor Sent: April 20, 2020 4:01 PM  
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. 

Subject: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal 

Hi Anita 
My name is Gavin Taylor and I work for a Montreal based company that has availability on N95 masks and coveralls. A 
longtime friend who works at your hospitals in Toronto sent me your email address. We have been based in Montreal 
since 2002 and would like to share our offerings with you. Please feel free to call my cell at P__________to discuss. I 
look forward to your reply. 

Best 

Gavin 
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P 
gavint@iconbest.ca
Sent from my iPhone


